

November 24, 1961

Mr. M. Feuerstein
Maldin Mills
450 Seventh Avenue
New York, N. Y.

Dear Moe:

Enclosed you will find my correspondence with Rabbi Sherer of the Agudah.

This should give you some idea of the explosive, and potentially scandalized situation which is now being created in Israel. I talked to Dr. Weiss this morning and urged him to cable Rabbi Nissim and Unterman. I also asked Rabbi Charles Weinberg to send cables to these two people encouraging them to stand fast against all pressure to change their decision.

We are to meet, p.G., on December 6th. I feel we may have to take very decisive action, I therein agreeing to Rabbi Shweika going at once, or producing someone from the States. There is very little that can be done until then, and even then it may be necessary for someone to be in Israel to investigate the whole thing at first hand.

Sincerely yours,

RABBI NORMAN LAMM

NL:ff

Encl